Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul)

From: Huseby, Laura (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Mondlay, September 09, 2019 9:22 AM
To: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul)

Ce: Perucca, James (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1440 Minnehaha Ave, E - APPEAL

Ms. Fida was concerned that it was well past the 10-day appeal date. | assured her that she could still file an
appeal. She wants more time to complete the deficiency.
Sincerely,

Laura Huseby

Fire Inspector II

Depariment of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 i

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8998

F: 651-2668951

laura huseby@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Making Saint Paul the Most Liva .f y it America

To Preserve and improve the quality of iife in Saint Paul by profecting and promoting public health and safety for afl.

From: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Huseby, Laura (CI-StPaul) <laura.huseby®@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1440 Minnehaha Ave. E - APPEAL

HiLlaura,

| just took an appeal for the Dari-Ette - 1440 Minnehaha Ave. E. Lois said that she had a conversation with you on Sept.
5™ and you said she could appeal. Mai Vang would just like to know what you spoke with her about and to send us an e-
mail of the conversation for our files.

Thanks,

Jznis

=! Janis Peterson
Executive Assistant
St. Paul City Council

15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310
4 Saint Paul, MN 55102

1,1 651-266-8560
janis.peterson@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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